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TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  Scott Niehaus, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  June 10, 2015 (B of T) Date:  June 18, 2015 

 

TITLE:  Resolution Establishing the Lombard Pride Ad Hoc Committee 

 

SUBMITTED BY:   Keith Giagnorio, Village President  

        

  

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Request for concurrence of the Village Board in creating the Lombard Pride Committee, an Ad Hoc 

Committee of the Village of Lombard pursuant to Title 3, Chapter 30, Section 30.21 of the Lombard 

Village Code.   A Resolution establishing the creation of the ad hoc Committee is attached for review and 

consideration.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Finance Director X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Village Manager X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 


